STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING December 28, 1992 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161
Marathon 0il Company
P.o. Box 2409
Hobbs, NM 88240
Attn: S. P. Guidry
RE: Temporary Permission to Produce Wells as Downhole Commingled

J. L. Muncy #5-P Sec. 24, T22S, R37E Blinebry & Wantz Granite Wash
J. L. Muncy #6-1 Sec. 24, T22S, R37E Blinebry & Tubb

Gentlemen:

Your letter requesting permission to produce the above-referenced wells
as downhole commingled is hereby approved for 30 days pending approval
of your administrative application by our Santa Fe office.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |

ed

P.S. It is noted that Sid Richardson is the gas transporter for the J.L.Muncy #6
Tubb Gas. If this transporter changes when the well is downhole commingled
you will need to file C-104 showing this change.

cc: Texas New Mexico Pipeline Co.
Warren Petroleum
Sid Richardson Carbon & Gasoline
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